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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 9:06 AMTo: 'Susan Niemeyer'; 'gary@macayo.com'; 'Gary Johnson'Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul)Subject: RE: 855 Lexington Parkway S
Importance: High

Hello Ms. Niemeyer and Mr. Johnson,  Looking at the Card Construction Co. work plan, it lacks specific contractors, bids, timelines and action.  This was mentioned in my last email from August 10th.   Please provide a more detailed work plan, in accordance with the Code Compliance Inspection Report.   Mai Vang 
Coordinator for Legislative Hearings City Council Offices  15 W. Kellogg Blvd, Ste. 310 I Saint Paul, MN 55102 Direct: 651-266-8563 Appeals Line: 651-266-8585 or appeal application: https://www.stpaul.gov/departments/city-clerk/appeals Fax: 651-266-8574 I Email:  mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us    
From: Susan Niemeyer [mailto:susan@fiestacanning.com]  Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 3:40 PM To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> Subject: 855 Lexington Parkway S Importance: High   


